Barbara Allen

From: 7 Barbara Allen

Sent: Woednesday, October 28, 2015 4:19 PM

To: . Vicki Hammarstedt'; 'Paul Grabowicz'; 'Pam Gleason'
Cc: ) HR

Subject: REVISED: OPB Job Opportunity - News Director

| apologize — had wrong title in the subject line of my previous email. The correct title is News Director. Sorry
about that! '

From: Barbara Allen

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:18 PM

To: 'Vicki Hammarstedt' <vhammarstedi@berkeley.edu>; 'Paul Grabowicz' <grabs@berkeley.edu>; 'Pam Gleason'
<pgleason@berkeley.edu>

Cc: HR <hr@opb.org>

Subject: RE: OPB Job Opportunity - Production Manager

Helio,

OPB is happy to announce that we have new career opportunities (see below). Please share this information
with the members of UC Berkeley's Knight Digital Media Center.

" Thank you very much!

Barb

Barbara Allen | HR Coordinator
7140 SW Macadam Avenue | Portland, OR | 97219
503-445-1885 office | 503-445-1859 fax

Giving voice to the community. Connecting Oregon and its neighbors. llluminating a wider world.

OPB Seeks News Director

OPB is looking for a News Director to lead the daily news production at OPB. For more information
and instructions on how to apply, go to: hitp://www.opb.org/about/careers/. OPB is an Equal

Opportunity Employer.




